

CURRICULUM VITAE

RADE KRNJETA

Certified Auditor

ZINKE KUNC 3, 10000 ZAGREB
CROATIA

TEL. +385 1 615 55 80, CELL: 091 780 7856,
E-MAIL: rade.krnjeta@finar.hr

KEY QUALIFICATIONS

Mr. Rade Krnjeta, certified auditor, has more than 25 years of experience in managing finances and accounting in major non-profit organizations for both Croatian and international organizations. Mr. Krnjeta is familiar with EU reporting requirements and NGO grant regulations. As an authorized auditor in Revizija Finar d.o.o. he managed more than hundred audits and expense verifications of EU, UN, USAID, OSCE funded grants.

EXPERIENCE

Revizija Finar d.o.o. (*January 2008- Present*)

Owner and director, authorized auditor responsible for:

- Managing, conducting and supervising audit processes
- Directing business operations in the company

Academy for Educational Development (*January 2001- September 2011*)

Finance Manager, responsible for:

- Financial managing of USAID/AED's CroNGO Program in Croatia and IPCP program in Kosovo.
- Financial managing and control of more than fifty grants and subcontracts, total value of more than \$20 million.
- Audit of AED operations in Moldova (2007), Kenya (2008). Conduct trainings on financial grant procedures in South Africa (2008)

ODRAZ, sustaining community development (*October 2000-December 2001*)

Finance/Office manager, responsible for:

- Managing NGO's accounting and financial processes

Academy for Educational Development (*July 1998-September 2000*)

Finance/Office Manager, responsible for:

- Financial managing of AED's program NGO Development in Croatia in accordance with USAID NGO award regulations.

Daewoo Motors Croatia (*May 1997-June 1998*)

Financial/Accounting Manager, responsible for:

- Organizing and managing of finance and accounting in the company
- Reporting to Corporate Headquarters and Croatian authorities

International Rescue Committee (*January 1996-May 1997*)

Accountant, responsible for:

- Accounting for 6 field offices

INA, Croatian national oil company (*August 1985-July 1996*)

Internal Auditor, responsible for:

- Control and audit of financial reports, accounting, commerce, cash flow
- Reporting to the management

Zagreb Police, Economy dept (*November 1983-July 1985*)

Inspector for Economic Affairs, responsible for:

- Investigations in export-import and trade infringements

LANGUAGES

Croatian (Native speaker), English (fluent)

EDUCATION

1981 Faculty of Economy, Zagreb University, BA degree, 1981

2000 Certification as an authorized auditor from the Croatian Auditor's Association.

2003 Completion of Financial Management of USAID Awards seminar.

2012 EU grants Academy

SPORT

Actively involved in judo sport, a black belt holder, the 3rd day. In 2018 won the title of world judo master champion.

Zagreb, February 2022



Rade Krnjeta

